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  EB-2018-0328  

ONTARIO ENERGY BOARD 

 

IN THE MATTER OF the Ontario Energy Board Act, 1998, S.O. 

1998, c. 15 (Schedule B);  

 

AND IN THE MATTER OF an application by Halton Hills 

Hydro Inc. for an Order or Orders approving or fixing just and 

reasonable distribution rates effective May 1, 2019. 

 

 

INTERROGATORIES  

 

ON BEHALF OF THE 

 

SCHOOL ENERGY COALITION 
 

 
SEC-1 

[p.11] Please provide a forecast of the 2019 forecasted regulated ROE (assuming the TS project goes in-

service as forecast but no ICM funding is granted). 

SEC-2 

[p.11] Please provide the internal business case for the proposed TS project. 

SEC-3 

[p.11] Please update Table 3 to include the 2018 regulated ROE. 

SEC-4 

[p.12] For each year until its next rebasing application, please provide the incremental revenue (excluding 

from any approved ICM rider) the Applicant forecasts to collect from additional capacity available after 

the proposed TS project goes in-service. Please provide the full supporting calculation.  

SEC-5 

[p.12] What is the capacity of the new TS and what is the expected utilization of that capacity for each of 

the next 10 years? 

SEC-6 

[p.14] Please provide a copy of all materials provided to the Applicant’s Board of Directors related to the 

proposed TS project. 

SEC-7 

[p.19] Please provide a copy of all internal budgets for the project from conception to today and explain 

the variances between them. 

SEC-8 

[p.21] For each year between 2016 and 2019, please provide the Applicant’s actual/forecast OM&A. 



 

2 

 

SEC-9 

[p.23] Please revise table 11 to show distribution bill impacts only. 

 

Respectfully submitted on behalf of the School Energy Coalition this January 30, 2019. 

 

 

Original signed by 

 

Mark Rubenstein 

Counsel for the School Energy Coalition 

 

 


